

Thursday, November 04, 2021



RE: City of Grantville, Georgia- Open Records Request

Dear Mr. Royce:

I represent the City of Grantville, Georgia, and your November 2, 2021, request pursuant to the Georgia Open Records Act (O.C.G.A. § 50-18-70 *et seq*) for "1) Copy of all applications for employment or subcontracts from Tommy J. Boyd AKA: TJ Boyd dob xxx Copy of any Drivers License of Boyd submitted to the city for any purpose. 2) Copy of any document for any form of payment to Tommy Boyd aka TJ Boyd dob: XXXX 3) Copy of any oath of office and law enforcement training or traffic control training provided to Tommy Boyd aka: TJ Boyd. 4) Copy of any authorization for Tommy Boyd to represent the City of Grantville in any capacity" has been forwarded to me for response.

In response to your requests all responsive public records that are maintained by the City of Grantville are enclosed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

With best regards, I remain

ours very truly, S. Mark Mitchell

cc: Robi Higgins, City Clerk

37 Calumet Parkway Suite F-103 Newnan, Georgia 30263 Phone: 770.800.2327 Facsimile: 770.847.7326 MARKMITCHELLLAW.COM

City of Grantville Council Minutes Regular Meeting Minutes September 25, 2017 @ 6:30 p.m. Glanton Municipal Complex 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA

Call to Order: @ 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Doug Jewell

Present: Mayor Doug Jewell, Council Members Mark King, Ruby Hines, and Willie Kee. City Manager Al Grieshaber Jr., City Attorney Mark Mitchell and City Clerk Lynn Basham **Invocation:** Mr. Mowery

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Doug Jewell

Approval of Agenda: Kee/Hines: 3-0

Approval of Minutes: Special Called Meeting Minutes September 14, 2017. Hines/King: 3-0

Old Business:

Second Reading of Ordinance Number 2017-03 Amending Ordinance Number 2016-06 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget for the City of Grantville, Georgia. City Manager Al Grieshaber Jr. stated "When we passed the budget on September 12, 2016, we had certain line items in there. Revisions in the budget may be done by a majority vote by the Mayor and Council. We have found it appropriate to amend the budget, by reducing a line item and adding some monies to the line items as they are in exhibit A. There are seven various items. That remains a balanced budget; however in accordance with the Georgia Department of Revenue, your budget has to be balanced not only in total but also as to departments within the budget. So there are no overages in the budget. This budget amendment does that." Kee made a motion to adopt Ordinance Number 2017-03 Amending Ordinance Number 2016-06 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget. Second by King. 3-0

New Business:

Approval and Appointment of Pastor Brandon D. Fletcher, John Wesley United Methodist Church and Pastor T.J. Boyd, Change Church, as Chaplains for the Grantville Police Department to serve on a volunteer basis without compensation. Hines/Kee: 3-0

Approval/Disapproval to cancel the regularly scheduled meeting for Monday, November 27, 2017. Hines/Kee: 3-0

Approval/Disapproval to cancel the regularly scheduled meeting for Monday, December 25, 2017. Kee/King: 3-0

Citizens Comments: Jimmy Bass Director of Grantville Library, Marie Vielot Grantville Library Manager, and Wendell Bryant

City Council Comments:

Councilmember Mark King: Thank you all for coming. It's always nice to see such a large variety of faces here tonight. I would like to start off with a high pro thank you to both Pastor Boyd and Pastor Fletcher for stepping up to be the Chaplains for the City.

My only prayer is that you gentlemen are never over worked. I thank you all for coming. **Councilmember Ruby Hines:** I believe Marie and the Director are gone. I'm thankful for that valuable insight on the activities at our Grantville Library; we need to make ourselves present their more than we have been in the past. I too would like to say thank you to Pastor Fletcher, and Pastor Boyd for agreeing to meet the needs of our grieving citizens, when these situations occur. I had the pleasure of speaking with the Chief on the recent tragedy on Jenny Road, well not Jenny Road but on the interstate; they lived on Jenny Road. I paid a visit to this family; we had a pleasant conversation and prayed. We just need to continue to be there for each other. I'm thankful that our Pastors have agreed to step in; we too as citizens need to be there when a tragedy happens. Thank you so much for coming.

Councilmember Willie Kee: Again I echo everyone else's comments as far as Pastor Boyd, and Pastor Fletcher. Thank you for stepping up to the plate for the sake of ministry, spreading the gospel, and loving on people. I appreciate y'alls willingness to do that responsibility. I was unable to attend the last meeting. I want to say thank you to the City Manager for keeping us informed, staying in contact with Jay Jones of the Coweta County EMA during the hurricane, keeping us apprised of what was going on. Really communicating well to the City Council. Also please pass on to the entire staff that they did an outstanding job. I know there were several without power, for some time. With a storm of that size it is hard to get power back on to everyone at the same time. Thank you for managing and leading that well. Thank you all for coming and taking an active part in our city government and should you need anything I'm always available to you.

Mayor Doug Jewell: I will echo what Mr. Kee echoed. I appreciate Pastor Fletcher, and Pastor Boyd taking on that added reasonability. I know that you have stuff with your churches, but hopefully we won't have to call on you very often but it is nice to know that you are there if and when we may need you. I thank everybody for being here tonight.

City Manager AI Grieshaber Jr.: This is a personal request. The City Clerk has been kind enough to hand out a notice. My mentor, Mr. Jimmie Davis from the City of Albany, is celebrating his 100th birthday on Monday, October 9th. I would like to attend the reception for him. But that in tails me missing the October 9th, City Council Meeting and I would like permission from the Mayor and City Council to miss that meeting. Kee made a motion to allow the City Manager to go and send our Happy Birthday wishes to him as well. Seconded by King: 3-0

City Attorney Mark Mitchell:

Closed Session: Personnel Issue. Kee made a motion at 6:59 p.m. to go into closed session for personnel matters. Seconded by King 3-0. At 7:10 p.m. Hines made a motion to come back in to open session. Seconded by King 3-0. Discussion was to approve City Manager Al Grieshaber Jr., evaluation as satisfactory and his COLA increase that was approved in the budget. Hines made a motion to accept the new pay rate for the City Manager. Seconded by King. 3-0

Adjournment: Hines/Kee: 3-0

Chaplain's Pledge

As a Law Enforcement Chaplain;

- I believe that God is the answer to man's dilemma.
- I stand ready to bear witness to the forgiving love and redeeming power of God to all people, especially to those in crisis.
- I pray that God will guide my thoughts, words, and actions.
- I seek to be a channel of God's love.
- I desire to serve a source of support and counsel to the Law Enforcement Community.
- I am not a law enforcement officer, but a man (or woman) of God, duly ordained and/or licensed.
- My responsibilities are to assist all Officers, upon request, on matters within the Chaplain's realm.
- I shall not in any way interfere with an Officer in the performance of his duties, but be subject to the authority of the Officer on duty.

As a Law Enforcement Chaplain I will:

- Conform to all Law Enforcement procedures insofar as applicable.
- Be available while on duty to the Dispatcher at all times either by radio or telephone.
- Not publicly criticize the action of any Law Enforcement Officer, Department Official, fellow Chaplain or Department Policy or action.
- Hold all information received in the strictest confidence.
- Be an advisor and guide in all matters pertaining to the moral, spiritual and the religious welfare of the Law Enforcement Personnel.
- Hold the badge I carry with the highest regard, maintaining moral and ethical values whether on duty or off.

XIM Signature Signature of Witness:

ROMANS 1:16 unshackled unashamed

